HYMAN’S STEAK HOUSE - - -

Mr. Hyman Pascal established Hy-
man’'s Steak House at 1619 Center Ave-
nue 14 years ago, and since that time
it has functioned as a Pittsburgh in-
stitution, building up a wide clientele
of lovers of good Jewish cooking. After
Mr. Pascal’'s death in 1931, Mrs. Pascal
assumed active management of the res-
taurant, taking it upon herself to up-
hold the policy of serving the finest
quality of food, prepared in an appe-
tizing, wholesome manner. Hyman’s
Steak House is noted for'its steaks and
chops broiled on charcoal, but serves
other meats and various dishes which
leave nothing to be desired in the way
of quality or preparation. A special

25¢ dinner is served from 5 P. M. to
9. P M.




